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ADDENDUM 1 

 
To:  All Interested Bidders 

  

From:  Araceli Hernandez, Inventory Bid Technician  

  

Date:  June 3, 2013 

  

Subject: RFP# 13-037, Replacement of Windows for the County of El Paso 

Administration Building 

 

 
This addendum has been issued to notify the vendors of the following questions: 

 

 

1. What are the sizes of the windows? Will they be slider single hung? What are the frame 

types? Is this a new construction or remodel?  

 

Response: See Specifications 8 

     See Specifications 9F, G 

     See Specifications 9M 

     See Specifications 4 

 

2. Is there an engineer estimate for this project? If not, do you have an anticipated value 

range or do you expect this project to be over $50,000? 

 

Response: There is no engineer estimate for this project. Due to the size of the building   

      and project scope, it is anticipated the project will exceed $50,000. 

 

 

3. Are there any specs on the windows wanted such as a specific brand?  

 

Response: No specific brand.  RFP requires vendor to propose one or more products 

that meet or exceed the minimum technical specifications. 



 2 

 

4. Are the replacement windows to be commercial grade or residential grade? 

 

Response: Commercial. 

 

5. Would the County like to keep the same color of frame or change it? 

 

Response:  See Specifications 9N 

 

6. Will window treatments such as blinds, shades, or drapes be needed? 

 

Response: No 
 

 


